
 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

    

DATE: November 6, 2023 

TO:  Utility Advisory Board 

FROM:  Laura McDormand, Admin. Services & Utility Billing Supervisor 

 

RE:  Utility Advisory Board Meeting 

 

There will be a meeting of the Utility Advisory Board on Monday November 13, 

2023 at 5:30 PM at New DPW Building, 209 Chestnut Hill Rd., Rochester. 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

1. Call to order 

2. Acceptance of October16, 2023 Minutes 

3. Appeals 

 

3.1 Cleo & Sandra Fleury (Pages 7-13) 

  164 Eagle Dr. 

  Water & Sewer – unidentified leak 

 Re:  Account #301690 

 

1 



3.2 Nancy Gowell (Pages 14-20) 

  10 Smoke St. 

  Sewer – lawn irrigation 

  Re: Account #110062 

 

3.3 Norman & Joanne Beaulieu (Pages 21-27) 

 9 Nature Ln. 

 Sewer – hydroseeded lawn 

 Re: Account #084070 

 

3.4 Suzanne Snyder (Pages 28-35) 

 14 Kendall St. 

 Sewer – running hose 

 Re: Account #032880 

 

3.5 Grace Youngren (Pages 36-43) 

 117 Old Dover Rd. 

 Sewer – broken irrigation pipe 

 Re: Account #170760 

 

 

3.6 Christopher Lachance (Pages 44-54) 

 5 Fieldstone Ln.  

 Water & Sewer – running toilet 

 Re: Account #060600 

2 



3.7 Jennifer Gullison (Pages 56-62) 

 65 Ida Circle 

 Sewer – new lawn 

 Re: Account #060600 

 

3.8  Janice Cotter (Pages 63-72) 

 39 Kinsale Dr. 

 Water & Sewer – leaking water heater 

 Re: Account #111244 

 

3.9 Carol Carbonneau (Pages 73-87) 

 3 Abbott St. 

 Water & Sewer – running toilet 

 Re: Account #181280 

 

3.10 Cathy Brown (Pages 88-95) 

 50  52 Flat Rock Bridge Rd. 

 Water & Sewer – running toilet 

 Re: Account #194180 

 

3.11 Kurt & Christina Dumond (Pages 96-102) 

 42 Ida Circle 

 Sewer – new lawn 

 Re: Account #110025 

 

3 



 

  

4. Financials – Water & Sewer Revenue and Expense Reports 

5. Adjournment 
 

4 



Utility Advisory Board  

October 16, 2023 

5:30pm 
DPW Conference Room 
209 Chestnut Hill Road 

MEMBERS PRESENT 

Joe Boudreau 

Eli Barnes 

Shawn Libby, Chairman 

Brett Johnson 

 

OTHERS PRESENT 

 Lisa Clark, DPW Deputy Director, Operations & Administration 

 Darcy Landry, Utility Billing Administrator 

 

 

MINUTES 

1. Call to order: 

Mr. Libby called the meeting to order at 5:31pm. 

 
2. Approval of September 11, 2023 Minutes 

Mr. Libby requested a motion or comments on the minutes for the September 11, 

2023 meeting. Mr. Johnson made a motion to accept the September 11, 2023 

meeting minutes as presented. The motion was seconded by Mr. Boudreau, the 

motion passed unanimously. 

 

3.  Appeals 
 

3.1 6 Murray Dr. – Norman Brown 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal request is for a sewer 

abatement for outside leaking hose.   

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 13 units of sewer at $8.17 for a total of 

$106.21.  Mr. Boudreau seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously. 

 

3.2 29 Lupine Ln.  – William Burke 

The appellant was present for the meeting. The appeal is for water and sewer 

abatement for a leaking meter in a pit.  

Mr. Barnes made a motion to abate 70 units of water and sewer for a total of 

$962.52.  Mr. Johnson seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously. 

  

 

 

 5 



 

3.3 13  15 Spring St. – William Copp 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal is for sewer   

abatement for filling a pool. 

Mr. Johnson made a motion to deny the appeal Per Ordinance 260-19A the 

appellant shall file an appeal to the UB office in writing prior to the payment due 

date.  Mr. Barnes seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously. 

 

3.4 9 Lincoln St. – Jessica Marion 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal is for a water and sewer 

abatement for a leaking toilet. 

Mr. Johnson made a motion to table this appeal for more consumption history. Mr. 

Barnes seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously. 

 

3.5 391 Portland St. – Kenneth Turgeon 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal is for a sewer abatement for 

a lawn being hydroseeded. 

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 21 units of sewer at $8.17 for a total of 

$171.57. Mr. Barnes seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously. 

 

3.6 16 Brenda Ln. – Arthur Smaldone Jr. 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal is for water and sewer for a 

leak. 

Mr. Barnes made a motion to grant a 25% hardship abatement for a total of 

$1971.95. Mr. Boudreau seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously. 

 

4.  Financials – Water & Sewer Revenue and Expense Reports  

 
5. Adjournment: 

Mr. Libby made a motion to adjourn at 6:44 pm.  The motion was seconded by Mr. 

Boudreau, the motion passed unanimously. 

 

 
Minutes respectfully submitted by Darcy Landry, Utility Billing Administrator 

6 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

Date:  November 1, 2023 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Laura J. McDormand, Admin Services & Utility Billing Supervisor  

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  9/29/23 

 Customer Name:       Cleo & Sandra Fleury                           Account #: 301690 

 Service Address:        164 Eagle Dr. 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend to deny this appeal, no leak was found. Usage is back to normal.   
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water may have enter the sewer system  

a. Total units on Aug. disputed invoice:       31 
b. Average Usage is:            7  
c. Estimated use over average:        24 

 
                

Value of 24 units of sewer at the current rate of $8.17 = $196.08 
 
 

 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Laura J. McDormand              Date 
Admin Services & Utility Supervisor      

11/02/2023

7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

Date:  October 25, 2023 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Laura J. McDormand, Admin Services & Utility Billing Supervisor  

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  10/6/23 

 Customer Name:       Nancy Gowell                                       Account #: 110062 

 Service Address:        10 Smoke St.  

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend a sewer abatement on the September invoice since the water was used outside and did 
not enter the sewer system.   
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did not enter the sewer system  

a. Total units on Sept. disputed invoice:       30 
b. Average Usage is:            11  
c. Estimated use over average:          19 

 
                

Value of 19 units of sewer at the current rate of $8.17 = $155.23 
 
 

 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Laura J. McDormand              Date 
Admin Services & Utility Supervisor      

11/2/2023

14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

Date:  October 25, 2023 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Laura J. McDormand, Admin Services & Utility Billing Supervisor  

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  10/6/23 

 Customer Name:       Norman & Joanne Beaulieu                Account #: 084070 

 Service Address:        9 Nature Ln. 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend a sewer abatement on the September invoice since the water was used outside and did 
not enter the sewer system.   
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did not enter the sewer system  

a. Total units on Sept. disputed invoice:       21 
b. Average Usage is:             8  
c. Estimated use over average:         13 

 
             

Value of 13 units of sewer at the current rate of $8.17 = $106.21 
 
 

 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Laura J. McDormand              Date 
Admin Services & Utility Supervisor      

11/2/2023

21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

 

Date:  October 25, 2023 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Laura J. McDormand, Admin Services & Utility Billing Supervisor 

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  10/10/23 

 Customer Name:       Suzanne Snyder           Account #: 032880 

 Service Address:        14 Kendall St.  

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend to deny this appeal as the appeal paperwork was received after the due date.  Per 
Ordinance 260-19A the appellant shall file an appeal to the UB office in writing prior to the payment due 
date.    
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did not enter the sewer system  

a. Total units on Aug. disputed invoice:       23 
b. Average Usage is:           12  
c. Estimated use over average:         11 

               
    Value of 11 units of sewer at the current rate of $8.17 = $89.87 
 
            
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Laura McDormand       Date  
Admin. Services & Utility Billing Supervisor 

11/2/2023

28 



29 



30 



31 



32 



33 



34 



35 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

Date:  November 1, 2023 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Laura J. McDormand, Admin Services & Utility Billing Supervisor  

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  10/13/23 

 Customer Name:       Grace Youngren                                    Account #170760 

 Service Address:        117 Old Dover Rd. 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend to deny this appeal as the appeal paperwork was received after the due date Per 
Ordinance 260-19A the appellant shall file an appeal to the UB office in writing prior to the payment due 
date.  
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did not enter the sewer system  

a. Total units on July disputed invoice:       32 
b. Average Usage is:         15  
c. Estimated use over average:       17  

 
                
Value of 17 units of sewer at the current rate of $8.17 = $138.89 

 
 

 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Laura J. McDormand              Date 
Admin Services & Utility Supervisor      

11/02/2023

36 



37 



38 



39 



40 



41 



42 



43 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

    

Date:  November 1, 2023 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Laura J. McDormand, Admin Services & Utility Billing Supervisor 

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  10/19/23 

 Customer Name:       Christopher Lachance  Account #: 060600 

 Service Address:        5 Fieldstone Ln. 

 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend we deny the appeal due to water and sewer policy per section 3, in the event the source 
or cause of the abnormally high consumption is relate to a leak due to customer negligence such as the 
failure to maintain internal (private) plumbing fixtures in good repair and/or protect plumbing from 
freezing, the customer shall be held responsible for the entire bill.  
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did enter the sewer system  

a. Total units on Dec. disputed invoice:      31 
b. Average usage is:                                        12 
c. Estimated use over average:        19 

 
 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Laura J. McDormand                  Date  
Admin Services & Utility Supervisor 

11/2/2023

44 



45 



46 



47 



48 



49 



50 



51 



52 



53 



54 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

    

 
 
Date:  November 1, 2023 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Laura McDormand, Admin. Services & Utility Billing Supervisor 

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  10/19/23 

 Customer Name:       Jennifer Gullison   Account #: 110027 

 Service Address:        65 Ida Circle 

 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend we table this appeal for more consumption history, only two cycles for new owner.  
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did not enter the sewer system  

a. Total units on Sept. disputed invoice:   31 
 
 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Laura McDormand                               Date 
Admin. Services & Utility Billing Supervisor                 

11/2/2023

55 



56 



57 



58 



59 



60 



61 



62 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

Date:  November 1, 2023 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Laura J. McDormand, Admin Services & Utility Billing Supervisor  

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  10/20/23 

 Customer Name:       Janice Cotter                                         Account #111244 

 Service Address:        39 Kinsale Dr. 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend a water and sewer abatement on the September invoice per Water and Sewer Adjustment 
Policy, a once in ten-year water abatement. 
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did not enter the sewer system  

a. Total units on June disputed invoice:       95 
b. Average Usage is:          19  
c. Estimated use over average:        76 
d. ½ of over average use:                               38 

                
Value of 38 units of water at the current rate of $6.41 = $243.58 
Value of 76 units of sewer at the current rate of $8.17 = $620.92 
 

 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Laura J. McDormand              Date 
Admin Services & Utility Supervisor      

11/02/2023

63 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

Date:  November 1, 2023 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Laura J. McDormand, Admin Services & Utility Billing Supervisor  

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  10/20/23 

 Customer Name:       Janice Cotter                                         Account #111244 

 Service Address:        39 Kinsale Dr. 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend a water and sewer abatement on the September invoice per Water and Sewer Adjustment 
Policy, a once in ten-year water abatement. 
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did not enter the sewer system  

a. Total units on June disputed invoice:       95 
b. Average Usage is:          19  
c. Estimated use over average:        76 
d. ½ of over average use:                               38 

                
Value of 38 units of water at the current rate of $6.41 = $243.58 
Value of 76 units of sewer at the current rate of $8.17 = $620.92 
 

 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Laura J. McDormand              Date 
Admin Services & Utility Supervisor      

11/2/2023

64 



65 



66 



67 



68 



69 



70 



71 



72 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

Date:  November 1, 2023 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Laura J. McDormand, Admin Services & Utility Billing Supervisor  

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  3/30/23 & 6/30/23 

 Customer Name:       Carol Carbonneau                 Account #181280 

 Service Address:        3 Abbott St. 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend to deny this abatement based on the Policy for Water and Sewer Adjustments, section 3 
regarding negligence.  
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did enter the sewer system  

a. Total units on Jan. disputed invoice:         24             March invoice:    13 
b. Average Usage is:           11                                           11 
c. Estimated use over average:         13                                              2 

                
 
 

 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Laura J. McDormand              Date 
Admin Services & Utility Supervisor      

11/2/2023

73 



74 



75 



76 



77 



78 



79 



80 



81 



82 



83 



84 



85 



86 



87 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

Date:  November 1, 2023 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Laura J. McDormand, Admin Services & Utility Billing Supervisor  

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  6/7/23 

 Customer Name:       Cathy Brown                                         Account #194180 

 Service Address:        50  52 Flat Rock Bridge Rd. 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend a water and sewer abatement on the April invoice per Water and Sewer Adjustment 
Policy, a once in ten-year water abatement. 
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did enter the sewer system  

a. Total units on Apr. disputed invoice:     221 
b. Average Usage is:          20  
c. Estimated use over average:       201 
d. ½ of over average use:                              101 

                
Value of 101 units of water at the current rate of $6.41 = $647.41 
Value of 101 units of sewer at the current rate of $8.17 = $825.17 
 

 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Laura J. McDormand              Date 
Admin Services & Utility Supervisor      

11/2/2023

88 



89 



90 



91 



92 



93 



94 



95 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

Date:  November 1, 2023 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Laura J. McDormand, Admin Services & Utility Billing Supervisor  

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  7/14/23 

 Customer Name:        Kurt & Christina Dumond                  Account #: 110025 

 Service Address:        42 Ida Circle 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend a sewer abatement on the June invoice since the water was used to water a new lawn.   
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did not enter the sewer system  

a. Total units on May disputed invoice:       30 
b. Average Usage is:          14  
c. Estimated use over average:        16 

 
                

Value of 16 units of sewer at the current rate of $8.17 = $130.72 
 
 

 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Laura J. McDormand              Date 
Admin Services & Utility Supervisor      

11/2/2023

96 



97 



98 



99 



100 



101 



102 



CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/06/2023 15:27
User:             darcy.landry
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
5002     SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

520001 SEWER WORKS REVENUE                

520001 400302  INTEREST INCOME                  -2,500           0      -2,500            .00            .00      -2,500.00     .0%*
520001 406105  XFER FROM RET EAR            -5,912,431           0  -5,912,431            .00            .00  -5,912,431.00     .0%*
520001 406201  MISCELLANEOUS REV                -4,000           0      -4,000        -923.92            .00      -3,076.08   23.1%*
520001 406600  CONSTRUCTION REVE               -10,000           0     -10,000            .00            .00     -10,000.00     .0%*
520001 406601  USER FEES                    -5,420,000           0  -5,420,000    -915,485.05            .00  -4,504,514.95   16.9%*
520001 406602  INTEREST ON DEL A                -6,000           0      -6,000      -2,206.81            .00      -3,793.19   36.8%*
520001 406607  IMPACT FEES                           0           0           0     -11,536.50            .00      11,536.50  100.0%
520001 406701  SEPTIC DISPOSAL P              -130,000           0    -130,000     -62,534.00            .00     -67,466.00   48.1%*
520001 406703  INDUSTRIAL PRE-TR               -12,000           0     -12,000      -3,780.14            .00      -8,219.86   31.5%*
520001 406826  HOMEOWNER FINANCE               -60,000           0     -60,000     -61,990.32            .00       1,990.32  103.3%

     TOTAL SEWER WORKS REVENUE             -11,556,931           0 -11,556,931  -1,058,456.74            .00 -10,498,474.26    9.2%

520002 SEWER WORKS REVENUE                

520002 406307  STATE AID GRANT C                -7,291           0      -7,291      -7,291.00            .00            .00  100.0%
520002 406308  STATE AID GRANT C                -9,868           0      -9,868        -906.00            .00      -8,962.00    9.2%*
520002 406309  STATE AID GRANT C               -39,058           0     -39,058            .00            .00     -39,058.00     .0%*
520002 406310  STATE AID GRANT C               -13,005           0     -13,005      -3,009.00            .00      -9,996.00   23.1%*
520002 406311  STATE AID GRANT C               -27,511           0     -27,511      -6,985.00            .00     -20,526.00   25.4%*
520002 406312  STATE AID GRANT C               -28,392           0     -28,392            .00            .00     -28,392.00     .0%*
520002 406313  STATE AID GRANT C               -13,297           0     -13,297      -2,386.00            .00     -10,911.00   17.9%*
520002 406314  STATE AID GRANT C                -4,895           0      -4,895            .00            .00      -4,895.00     .0%*
520002 406315  STATE AID GRANT C               -43,965           0     -43,965     -11,087.00            .00     -32,878.00   25.2%*

     TOTAL SEWER WORKS REVENUE                -187,282           0    -187,282     -31,664.00            .00    -155,618.00   16.9%

52602057 SEWER WORKS EXPENSE                

52602057 511001  SALARIES - FULL               818,898      -7,400     811,498     231,451.94            .00     580,046.06   28.5%
52602057 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                 8,400           0       8,400       8,760.20            .00        -360.20  104.3%*
52602057 515001  ON CALL                         5,058           0       5,058         942.48            .00       4,115.52   18.6%
52602057 516000  LONGEVITY                       1,747           0       1,747         464.34            .00       1,282.66   26.6%
52602057 519000  TRAVEL ALLOWANC                 1,220           0       1,220          46.92            .00       1,173.08    3.8%
52602057 521100  HEALTH INSURANC               174,311           0     174,311      41,377.95            .00     132,933.05   23.7%
52602057 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 3,318           0       3,318         715.81            .00       2,602.19   21.6%

103 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HaoPBtVVs9vFGeCyJ7AJP6R4v6OIhkdGyplKFCxJs8i18T5ZlBgMJMVv4kjeRFdB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S9mtQyQPBWBO5JhzcvJnloFNDTS%2BahiQJoeL5uegIvc%2B80B29qd%2B6QpFEulf8HMi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4m7Vm3CdzEKMD5DodJeJAqhxWs6fKHQjU9TU2M4YvzszWM9PJMAD3f0BvGqLSi6v
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QisIKh8P2Exwc5l0P8Yu%2BplKC6Rh9trnOKCix0xLZ62zkG7trusXzbHrMiybY0rp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Br2H8HcszuYkqJMH2oVZa2HYkSpFlDYAg9bh271AsUZ5pB71AbbnaE3bCxk1iOpB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YuIUsJjc%2BrA8uKoEy76jCCcFy70AOGsTH0ZpDnoe24KtvooMWBPlqqw86adQkRuQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SsYMklsUV42IyZMIt6ISBrHFchgI%2BBUdgya%2FCMSHqy%2B5LT4CfencCSaiNtas2uDW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ERHTKfdfTgQo3Cyee2EH91K65r%2F%2Bv0n1P2hEhyHQ7Vn%2Fw%2FQq7w5Y0Yq5c16ll6bi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FLO2bppmKjwzwIetXoLF9jeWf%2BFLJjuzaCY7rX%2FxiJdzoGEa%2BGFUiT4qyhD4MuTr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zyPEEmOTDPupNh8A5CYUTCfGaZgEJ%2FjCDUlDsZJY7MaEp5UUL5UWiJKU%2BLecnX3Q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6RGWuhKj%2Fn3kKE5w1fdJBO6smv5U6a8Qz7BCKTB%2B2fJEdYl3NrVbHlO8VMaRAlrF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LswLEBU%2FOcVsOmS37gobVusvqKGWBvb%2Flbke%2FlQXTMa6MZq6ZrsdUfgOI%2FM8FMm9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UunrVohH5jw13yH3X7uZiXshhFNVWJ5IcGQRpT8wg3R7Qm5AoBlW%2F%2FVkhP1emxbb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mwPfNWDd7Nl4pmmg2Ac8HOY6NphfANoIE1EiFKeKUepy9nkHwhJalyBDHh9hcq5T
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KuM2qpcdAfeZ3rWFIHE46Y2GGjtWtFDcxLoOvVDspi3hlesmIripBrQOXdqItGDE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RJ44Ooe77Nl5Xbv0YFB7SUcAPgms0pleq88%2FUVawd8xBGOJVcVPD%2FmcxHCMetCnl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mK0ufEgPHcTdKfNK6qHJFXzlfrsf3gm2gWGShMoZGyqMclIa5mhVMIDu4UrjhY19
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=czPa%2FZlafVQV%2Btnj%2Fq0b0nnR0INOChNTKhdoG6KDfF%2Br4r%2BzXggifVpUEjWugLSf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FqzcLJkvS%2FDIfEil4jUi6tEaWC%2BwNaKtaIIBNEfO7trBK%2B07YTIa8gd1FNJD2FZQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wfw7eVO1BKLsFt9r%2FqnvbeCsleDXixHgHR1x82PWjQmUUjQtMAdlCI92tOF4e62v
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1hcFifsC9Oc1EYmsqcJz95GKziFlppOZpjzE3kXw93PJrJ23pTcUISjv4YBBDWF3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r1HZfAZw6B%2F8ssmSiwM3o%2FFUGwM%2FCfOUoI7jiY7IztF63yYsoYcHo40jRfdUBNTQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2V8VvZ17KzIQG59AtK5y1F4jn0oRueqiQxftmLR%2BVng7tP7k0t5L5BioaWUkuyel
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QxbsElkLZl3pYN4e5TfIWjXV10sXL9XibinOp3rHgqIUkfojhpeH0KTKS%2BmAv9dZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8JnBLp6sdMkw5Ifje%2FeDFnkdBk1xkvbIw1U%2F5HJQ%2BTjjuet%2Fvg64O2noURtdroTd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eP4D8FFaoyiUDiEBUcQGcRYRz2%2FkRusZUDHPaJ3Y7tbvR9U4tYAiveJ7RYMKICYs


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/06/2023 15:27
User:             darcy.landry
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
5002     SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

52602057 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  1,864           0       1,864         467.06            .00       1,396.94   25.1%
52602057 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                61,481           0      61,481      17,876.15            .00      43,604.85   29.1%
52602057 523000  RETIRE CONTRIBU               112,471           0     112,471      31,571.10            .00      80,899.90   28.1%
52602057 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                 8,788           0       8,788      13,817.05            .00      -5,029.05  157.2%*
52602057 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 8,561           0       8,561       2,094.18            .00       6,466.82   24.5%
52602057 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                 3,300           0       3,300         335.24       2,451.71         513.05   84.5%
52602057 532200  CONTRACTED SERV                     0       7,400       7,400         339.16       7,060.84            .00  100.0%
52602057 533000  OTHER PROF SERV                 7,700           0       7,700       2,431.70       1,612.85       3,655.45   52.5%
52602057 533001  AUDIT                           4,700           0       4,700         575.00            .00       4,125.00   12.2%
52602057 533002  ENGINEERING SER                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
52602057 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                   650           0         650         266.01         383.99            .00  100.0%
52602057 534003  SOFTWARE MAINTE                80,617           0      80,617      60,982.73       3,067.48      16,566.79   79.5%
52602057 543000  REPAIR AND MAIN                 2,000           0       2,000          25.00            .00       1,975.00    1.3%
52602057 543001  VEHICLE MAINT &                 2,500           0       2,500       2,188.70         311.30            .00  100.0%
52602057 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                 5,315           0       5,315         525.00            .00       4,790.00    9.9%
52602057 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP                 8,500           0       8,500       1,382.12       1,152.12       5,965.76   29.8%
52602057 552001  FLEET INSURANCE                11,366           0      11,366      12,772.29            .00      -1,406.29  112.4%*
52602057 552002  PROPERTY INSURA                 7,150           0       7,150       8,034.65            .00        -884.65  112.4%*
52602057 552003  GENERAL LIABILI                 6,547           0       6,547       7,357.05            .00        -810.05  112.4%*
52602057 553400  POSTAGE FEES                      500           0         500         477.15            .00          22.85   95.4%
52602057 554000  ADVERTISING                     1,000           0       1,000         821.96            .00         178.04   82.2%
52602057 555000  PRINTING AND BI                 1,639           0       1,639       1,551.54          87.46            .00  100.0%
52602057 556000  TUITION                         3,150           0       3,150         266.85         164.50       2,718.65   13.7%
52602057 558000  TRAVEL                            875           0         875         158.07           5.93         711.00   18.7%
52602057 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                 3,456           0       3,456         622.43         129.63       2,703.94   21.8%
52602057 561005  PUBLICATIONS                       63           0          63            .00            .00          63.00     .0%
52602057 561008  VEHICLE SUPPLIE                16,500           0      16,500      14,283.96       1,943.12         272.92   98.3%
52602057 561009  TRAINING MATERI                   250           0         250         250.00            .00            .00  100.0%
52602057 561010  CLOTHING                        6,750           0       6,750       2,679.17       2,244.17       1,826.66   72.9%
52602057 561015  SAFETY EQUIPMEN                 5,900           0       5,900       1,602.71       1,158.87       3,138.42   46.8%
52602057 561022  HOT TOP COLD PA                 6,000           0       6,000       3,353.17       2,646.83            .00  100.0%
52602057 561023  SAND AND GRAVEL                 1,700           0       1,700       1,700.00            .00            .00  100.0%
52602057 561032  OTHER OPERATION                 1,200           0       1,200         428.50         771.50            .00  100.0%
52602057 561040  EQUIPMENT REPAI                 8,000           0       8,000       2,933.07       4,040.98       1,025.95   87.2%
52602057 562600  VEHICLE FUEL                   41,000           0      41,000       8,983.75            .00      32,016.25   21.9%
52602057 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                10,600           0      10,600         565.18         717.45       9,317.37   12.1%
52602057 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                32,000           0      32,000      31,239.40         664.94          95.66   99.7%
52602057 575100  INVENTORY PURCH                12,500           0      12,500       3,617.16       6,382.84       2,500.00   80.0%
52602057 581000  DUES AND FEES                   1,290           0       1,290            .00            .00       1,290.00     .0%
52602057 583000  INTEREST EXPENS             1,260,685           0   1,260,685     561,151.29            .00     699,533.71   44.5%
52602057 584000  CONTINGENCY                    15,000           0      15,000            .00            .00      15,000.00     .0%
52602057 589001  STATE PERMITS &                 6,650           0       6,650         151.92       1,638.75       4,859.33   26.9%
52602057 589034  ABATEMENTS/OVER                 3,150           0       3,150            .00            .00       3,150.00     .0%
52602057 591000  REDEMPTION OF P             2,988,693           0   2,988,693   1,180,727.73            .00   1,807,965.27   39.5%

104 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a%2FR7eUCGoP6Fs5VIjWZbJ1ZQ%2FtOUdcyneoOwMaNNtOKMZnIgZkNcdeIel8%2B%2BWUc4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tB8cOajX6OhRk0L5G6d8yrtVunt0Z%2B%2BnqYWmNZtR3qO6E8Td1y8fLZJTVBent7Jm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pNwqYYHMIdPcviO1s8OBusjHamtrEEQ1hGNdMjggN2radgFKzlwcwSDaaKQdcnqx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XjzBGrwQFXCYU629NpCqH1Dio1yj3deC1cu%2FALFebDE2m%2FlPw56OTfo85f1%2BkgGQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CuJ051AYubeB1zxl%2F%2B2Kjt2%2FyWJ7QXYRi5%2BnNOC1LUfGa34DYha0nfRMniR2MYBj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pc6RVOZjfCtLs7ssqf39rr1vffbn5W5XBa%2Bd2UwldOtw0XvV9XzOZskh5ozhi6TN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wuaRU96U6XYYk9EfC0YFzhlzJHGd8Af8A6O3IlmkrY7tJU3Yv9RpAkfut4GOtW9G
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vy0ci7CLt2Rny2mO9foR3%2Bhl126Dfakq4tBMcKaY2Qb3q6qjQ4LyugyXvrsTgVnd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l5avMH7ZnFSFRG34SX49Yek5R1hfuJELV2qdtXRfjTdKhL9S5%2FgBa6FDO2fEf%2FBH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Unztb851AbQ5nurAPVmlC75VlA%2B09fc8ZV5HUoVzqJcDX5iCWbC8OmWQ%2Fy71wiGf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=31dhlNmnsdaErLFaduwzwon4l09VmU%2FW9rX%2B2UT24I%2FEoIAcGKhR0H9ujBv1fSX6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KEBh82HOxqAWVsg05ZGUqbhSUFaY3ckJF0EL84K0njEEzTsbSFrK5feukP0m9P5y
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zFOc97YLJ7lqvDV9sZkdU6VNXXqza0CoesUtfFm1IVrI5uhfHaR5ihFYohFpWGNl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CVT%2Bc9gtSnIH%2FF2DhF4y%2B3r2qb8ncD%2B1Qwn%2F3A8w43VBqk4n5ZhshKY%2BjaCqjHwz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Bc4O3rpyooLKhJdqavN2LwXB0d9MRXSViAj2a1oLrtKC2lk%2F8KL67jtDXbHtJ54
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y7JFAR4r91%2FQo9DyJMH%2FR4nbLpIwmihjOrmILqxp10s22eXmVUHYQwtdcduV3sfm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VltTslJMrE8JVjFo2YcS%2Fxlb%2BUAQ9wchKfMOFY31iHLJVrB%2FhSCNTeM%2BS4UujiPh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dRaBjhg9ODqBLUK7g1khlz8%2FN%2FSwHs1wJHCkEuSlb%2Bc6wnIaSuaxHKwFYF6DJpbx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Osv0pYftXWGkQpiuxl70axCKHzTATxnG1Ma%2FFU6SXHrQ1%2F1SEQdMH8p%2B98E5Fw7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e8jkRjcu77WUYHuV%2FtWz7BAjBh8yKJJ6F3LBm2OtCXLDBy%2ByJTCH055J8ziTFC7Q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n7ZPBeajgSr0Xh0r6r5W%2BhT78oMIpxhR4siRgXJTinaCAVuumBSCBl8Py3UcycIb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7oQueVXOzsIf3YD7cPew%2BuILCtxbFpwyc617zzCKh%2BGTeL3YvuaSOQEB1JPelXAm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VvMxSoiL8s3Q8xCfKB1SOQfc9c0nVWvrAB8fD1hC2uK3VFwNrZVysvfwyF2gB6Ep
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nrkHOlywAGWciRiB%2Fb6DjWGkXeg4f6ap4jhqqshCVq%2FCuO1Eoh%2Bssyta1ZZK2kG5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UoC1iTBFYuWieMsh7CMo4kvKOYernIBB25UGEL7E2hodT0pcAK90GXdGKxT7dTfZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lzGhT7fxYEE17dNUuZOGvbgIikajjwkrY6bAjtMosK%2BqRo2Jjm7Myu9axZDWv6%2Fl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n1V9O8rJ4Ez5PDV6QRmz2d4OlvRwz2ojufjQP4ck9r%2Fx17HP76D9N0IiP%2BUmuC7A
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DQ0mVyaATD7FjACwzHy772Y80f7%2FY9r8wLXXCcOAoKhWIN1uiEjbJ%2Fo0JNLd0Nzf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1xPLLIC0tLr%2FqGdpXM56TFYqBlBnvkdn7BuOqPq36KT6NAZ3Ie0XhfkB0MmcgY2U
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OWxxrjfUKWd6l0BlngVFrgAFQmoURbYekPIqzp6vdOECncIXvabcGf4eomWu9gFL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tKZhfpGCaTqubBxmDdiwzi0JIYtxDL1DiYDhq26JcknKpWJerRcerh7oba5xRIyg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j%2FgBBJrzFwCJLv01%2BpjdVJ7ZiYfCkUPLOE5pyKCEMdJye7D2WDd1e4v%2BLjVV0rIR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BoQn9ji3BB0DEIIKTZ93V3yHDA4bcdcGcs%2F%2F%2BfNrdmXMadZxLaGBOEmvwb5jq%2BpO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0oiwHrkCyRIvXwaHcIVE%2F1a1c7Vtj5rxW8RPPoJw%2BQ2ChlwIYBG5zu%2FU1BVgtQCX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BbIYuRC0G3R0ryhkna0ZjN3CtD9LaEePt8B0VfxKbhmBcxSFLa7G4gCN0x19OmdX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yYVfTBY4nxSOcU0WVY1mWXft3WChJfU1dNPN4RLnpCDuXSvrfV88JIMpXzrc61cA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jcUjtvlTzdlxcLlqgiodXUMc5%2BA5xF0owI09HIDRjTcQdkBD%2Fl2S4XKiw7IAoiPk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nq7GyL6f0XazDg1ouN3YmjJ%2BxXwEE4H3vGaL2CKrS7h%2F7W4OEW6QjyDs0c60naAe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OYjV0WyTNB1PP6FhFh%2FpwzGBGXgw%2BWnu3G0GharpGr9b9CqL6TrmD%2BbFo2ikR4Hv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GevfkjZJfxxjqdijwEMihdR94v%2BGYnKdLfdOo2CeRqxBQH94kg8INm8WS12OsP1M
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XiczyLQtdbaqZve5lxnHlkXv3S8a3RJxfYwrzA1v5VusJbqzZakJFqM0C44muhlO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ifZ0Sqexj0L7E6Mf4wpj5y8HtIihzrqbQ7JBmnrY5C2o9cFQrZjP%2BrwoCyfqgw70
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ebk%2BTfzgF4wbBOIjdvCl%2Fu88pEW7kPL9C7nNONcWQkPB2KbwZ0Y8iX3Z7frMu8zr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g88%2BTQXxkY7SwktLwpQpdnCJSJiXqhX66CRGkIGrEu0LrwC02GIADz05lRz9Q7rN


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/06/2023 15:27
User:             darcy.landry
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
5002     SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

52602057 593002  TRANS TO CAPITA             1,314,500           0   1,314,500   1,314,500.00            .00            .00  100.0%
52602057 593008  TRANSFER TO GEN                25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL SEWER WORKS EXPENSE               7,115,513           0   7,115,513   3,578,864.84      38,637.26   3,498,010.90   50.8%

52602074 SEWER TREATMENT PLANT              

52602074 511001  SALARIES - FULL               516,572           0     516,572     192,727.05            .00     323,844.95   37.3%
52602074 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                39,000           0      39,000      21,205.40            .00      17,794.60   54.4%
52602074 515001  ON CALL                        33,088           0      33,088      12,148.39            .00      20,939.61   36.7%
52602074 516000  LONGEVITY                       1,702           0       1,702            .00            .00       1,702.00     .0%
52602074 521100  HEALTH INSURANC               104,040           0     104,040      36,658.94            .00      67,381.06   35.2%
52602074 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 2,107           0       2,107         703.28            .00       1,403.72   33.4%
52602074 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  1,176           0       1,176         393.66            .00         782.34   33.5%
52602074 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                42,950           0      42,950      16,730.35            .00      26,219.65   39.0%
52602074 523000  RETIREMENT CONT                75,403           0      75,403      29,057.62            .00      46,345.38   38.5%
52602074 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                 7,106           0       7,106      11,172.45            .00      -4,066.45  157.2%*
52602074 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 4,499           0       4,499       1,731.36            .00       2,767.64   38.5%
52602074 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                 3,350           0       3,350       1,275.00          22.46       2,052.54   38.7%
52602074 533000  OTHER PROF SERV               132,000           0     132,000       8,144.00       5,425.00     118,431.00   10.3%
52602074 533006  LABORATORY SERV               110,558           0     110,558       9,931.20      19,216.80      81,410.00   26.4%
52602074 534009  INDUSTRIAL PRET                36,239           0      36,239       5,720.25      16,279.75      14,239.00   60.7%
52602074 541901  HVAC SERVICE CO                21,188           0      21,188            .00      21,188.00            .00  100.0%
52602074 543000  REPAIR AND MAIN               109,260           0     109,260      16,111.66      35,067.52      58,080.82   46.8%
52602074 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT               241,042           0     241,042      50,082.40      53,480.75     137,478.85   43.0%
52602074 552002  PROPERTY INSURA                 6,688           0       6,688       7,515.49            .00        -827.49  112.4%*
52602074 553000  COMMUNICATION                  12,955           0      12,955       3,093.78         339.36       9,521.86   26.5%
52602074 559000  MISC PURCHASED                  8,500           0       8,500            .00       8,000.00         500.00   94.1%
52602074 561001  JANITORIAL SUPP                 1,800           0       1,800         142.45            .00       1,657.55    7.9%
52602074 561002  BUILDING MAINT                  7,000           0       7,000       1,679.03       2,610.74       2,710.23   61.3%
52602074 561010  CLOTHING                        9,350           0       9,350       4,294.82       2,077.02       2,978.16   68.1%
52602074 561015  SAFETY EQUIPMEN                11,900           0      11,900       1,524.33         657.10       9,718.57   18.3%
52602074 561031  CHEMICAL                      352,516           0     352,516      16,081.37      52,006.20     284,428.43   19.3%
52602074 561037  LABORATORY SUPP                33,000           0      33,000      11,016.44       2,600.24      19,383.32   41.3%
52602074 561040  EQUIPMENT REPAI               107,400           0     107,400      24,718.22       8,757.32      73,924.46   31.2%
52602074 562200  ELECTRICITY                   425,000           0     425,000     100,395.13            .00     324,604.87   23.6%
52602074 562400  HEATING FUEL                   45,000           0      45,000       1,143.19       1,700.59      42,156.22    6.3%
52602074 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                22,000           0      22,000      10,008.00      11,992.00            .00  100.0%
52602074 592001  DEPRECIATION                2,023,072           0   2,023,072            .00            .00   2,023,072.00     .0%

     TOTAL SEWER TREATMENT PLANT             4,547,461           0   4,547,461     595,405.26     241,420.85   3,710,634.89   18.4%

52602470 SEWER REVENUE OFFICE               

52602470 511001  SALARIES - FULL                42,327           0      42,327      17,240.12            .00      25,086.88   40.7%

105 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PogOE5DjxXDGqYUmXNSWu606DCPeO4NOGAuze5s1kYZnKHvnFlcNvnIbdYeN6SFP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JIGM8IlcIJ6EqZoIj%2BQAIj0ktrKPIr4JuVV6KA7CRX2fBTACOYIMkeDJlP2DQTDU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oM8Ppcxi8UNZlTMAfXpJR6N0fTUuGZwcKhx79yVBer1uQZDPZLNFR5%2BCJozhcPmy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q3UZ4uO9W4v30%2FXxJM9dLmtFFYEvm5zfCNcyNzAVy%2B6RmApIeVz7%2BKfMc86So9ex
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sCORXlj75xnBRhDnkn3VuGqG8H60vGIE7xGUkcktbchzAO88g6hp765ZuthGWGcq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qvz5RgoPCvt8X3bsEXhiwbz5zZM5g9D7YbOGFRbro0Tfou5GK8d1ieyEomIhD3ks
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vwAqR5GMO42VVW0Pjm62UzZr44jwUxIMZS5buBG9v4%2BAWyMQzvRHrPBWNhT71BJk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5mPxBSlK4e8%2BmzHoTlyDrbtEQ9hEULG6pegWZNu49jx82gntfyS%2FGP7IMvf%2Bv0dl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T6R%2B%2Fy6F90ytKKV1dXXUHX1BY7vJvMdRfatiMESCILEJBgrpHeBYPEh5oZ0vVsDf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2CEM192N2STKF5M4ArBF72yRjdJTwd7HrJohPKTldEQvRNMmHpBAwFQeq0FSGMqc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nMMSW3qxG%2Fq7Ya9m1ZXzbdLf7DzsXfexJVvbCjs8RXatyuKkJBoqrzqvl1ZqJbvI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y2AsKvZEJ%2Bckm5wRpMpKCMf5RkhcPt2hjgzZ7HXdsBCGKRqD0eWAFZ7cM9SxqjMV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=osaMJIYer9kpMG0IUg4ttQuTp1Ikkn4wth9X6hxlAzogX1RfbXIJQUleAbRZLnNC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FznpZrhzsvZG%2FzJ61yaTfcgycbvgLPosr76ozD3QO54mChcA1eL9m2vBDyioMUNS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YUSjkmBu%2F75SEh3zVPRyajjhNROsxacJJZ0sgt0kJU1BSGzQ0JgW82yp8XkIKN99
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1x0194fpcIE%2F5%2FWdQXGISy0mZ4mVwtjieaKDVDcpUnwdDgbGsU8DSCdMO2zsYuoN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9w0Li7rYWlnb8QIVNDaYlgoxpoiopqg%2FvX7F5vk769Uga7E0JwfdlJTQ4OCwLV2s
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LvpvUCgdpRqXkbfPDtA1YaEpCPyIP77SswO2wxnFZuCp%2ByvPfMD245Q5cBEy2NBF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ITagGMAADBFN73mjG8fDgqGcisRAuF5OgXvSV7lukQrjzHK2UKR%2FxYlZvAM8PIC7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7wDUBj7vjgbd6tVHkX009gY1ftRZuD0KitxM83De4t44YWJ%2BiUibs6vaNV%2Btjr81
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z0fOjM%2BEkatHGx3gPBlwMueHtZ7AWZVmuIBvGTCRGojCG8%2FtcYIYzrGGKEM0Bg5d
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6A7QRQI4y9opGIYqs%2BlAhpUpukwDi%2BYXTsnl0FyIlfJrRNERI5jV8rCB%2BYgQQgo0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NCKWYPnjk80ZBksngIIjZk4tDB3CqgzmmsyVYO0WqXrpVfa6d4TlK6vVuSnDKALe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eIx2s2wgVcS0Q1KFa4IoS9ZBFyGb3nvIqZg3t3N%2FFNSA2b8jeYcsVZtQSMbjoXbl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1D5b2A5Em9sV%2F1IrgMoXP6ezJ%2FzDavZwrrboy7K8VjbO3MBLa0zTeewyM7CSm8tr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pqtfrlGJ2uH60UEc6CPYtSGfpXbxuy9e8itPzv1hGTYe5uliQGNVd1CLm4BsgFuo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2I1QKUUJw0Frvap8J7nxbuWoyG19c6IOIdFUj%2FbdvArKAQfn1VCyL0%2BgJ87hVQnV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bvgdbfU%2BIm2%2BEMcz1DIDXHQUfyUfv%2FiqyUdE7d9GTTVHC96VR%2Fu0Onfvkbjz2ta6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R9f3XHtB4HhrwaLVQ%2FLzAi4gvTqN4rHKosh0QJEPEkR9lnjljaAAcROxbsxxtw%2FD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q88VIKuDQbDNMo5zVy2Rp2wPPhvqfxftOzoCy9DIWvgqefN1GIl9zJW8mtdD0pR0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mBss0yl1QBf5hnqqFJGt4HqVuLcrda47g86QUbACd7WHDWOr1Zzgznf1IgVQR7%2Fj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=deBLC8iCWFK6bk248Zqbd4CuBzZt5heq32I2AaELQ3DOtyRJqJWROOjgQyQ2HS4d
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hWUVYi0yInsACAtDb3QlpRjnM%2BPgOTs2aVpB1DmRiR1fz2%2FEMh3o0LiXDedY96gE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CDSdxuAeGPhh7BpbSZqYb0l9xEQA2rUiwfrQnSq9IwypAHcbTVdQ8n%2B%2Bwh43%2F7D1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UyKVZnsTUTM8TNTEwKON3iy%2F9aJ%2F4hduK%2FluXhuof1Qicy3FPazzB20kc%2F3R8jG3


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/06/2023 15:27
User:             darcy.landry
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
5002     SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

52602470 516000  LONGEVITY                         100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
52602470 521100  HEALTH INSURANC                12,373           0      12,373       4,124.07            .00       8,248.93   33.3%
52602470 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                   130           0         130          43.36            .00          86.64   33.4%
52602470 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                    108           0         108          34.94            .00          73.06   32.4%
52602470 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                 3,249           0       3,249       1,305.87            .00       1,943.13   40.2%
52602470 523000  RETIREMENT CONT                 5,742           0       5,742       2,342.40            .00       3,399.60   40.8%
52602470 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                    49           0          49          77.54            .00         -28.54  158.2%*
52602470 528001  DISABILITY INSU                   457           0         457         169.33            .00         287.67   37.1%
52602470 543000  REPAIR AND MAIN                 2,916           0       2,916       2,594.00            .00         322.00   89.0%
52602470 553400  POSTAGE FEES                   10,388           0      10,388       2,638.88       2,500.00       5,249.12   49.5%
52602470 555000  PRINTING AND BI                   300           0         300         240.60          59.40            .00  100.0%
52602470 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                 3,100           0       3,100       3,040.00          36.00          24.00   99.2%

     TOTAL SEWER REVENUE OFFICE                 81,239           0      81,239      33,851.11       2,595.40      44,792.49   44.9%

     TOTAL SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND                     0           0           0   3,118,000.47     282,653.51  -3,400,653.98  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES  -11,744,213           0 -11,744,213  -1,090,120.74            .00 -10,654,092.26
                           TOTAL EXPENSES   11,744,213           0  11,744,213   4,208,121.21     282,653.51   7,253,438.28

106 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hNqKdm3lkn137T3glYDkQMaly%2FYF62mB1tK5ulktZcuBzy3UoO1FRuIRIIp4Nugj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PUo3QADpbhsvTnJI%2FmBTe5hCD6A0rTYXTaZes1AGEN2Zl0PS7P4i0gZC%2BDw61RzN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d5NLuwpsS7t%2FcHAn5ZKwhDzV8Vc9jcvTLRW1g3q83EqohvZ6GFJ5iBZNogZk1J1L
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V2tS0lSifE72VqTxhnXNXy2VrM438qHPi4d%2Fp3pRfffjbR4sx03nThZjl3MP3Q93
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FlG9QSL9Ykxy%2BHPyh7%2FaCeIBV3SEQoePPbVUS4J5Q%2BrvZw8o5hN4XIH4l6kf6BSC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KBhuOfuTmYVIDybmvV2jvfa6I4eRVB%2FGKvrRdq1aOOa6WnHQhKGmpOEHoPSDMdwD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1kb1oO2%2BakEnyITV%2Bv9gbY5bkjkLIGLCjfy8jf19emmZ1hYWlA7VeBRNW6Dgorio
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TDhSgLFtOF4muujN0cMLKcBivQSPr6zqmd8%2B9r1GZ%2F4eOkj1m7VoqTKSaQNHrowQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qngJSTypBvaaDyq0Ct3rngXXgRA0uJ15DZB5%2B2w%2Fq5e4VM%2FCRTIxx38PeX3KPljH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=34ph6bMengSCrnDv1nB1%2FqoQjyN0OSur%2BaAGmDvCUl0nGB%2FOqIEu5BEIgpcpRq44
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RpwSaXabcG1QLjdYv0w%2Bgy3NddPJ4NyHJOqfOXLk2Y2bwLIheO%2F%2FGQb3tYNKVFrg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LxVAjgAve8JbyN3opV5D9TapVNjuY1AJlupAstuV7AFrzYO34j%2Bug64zxwh2EWgK


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/06/2023 15:27
User:             darcy.landry
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

                              GRAND TOTAL            0           0           0   3,118,000.47     282,653.51  -3,400,653.98  100.0%

                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Darcy Landry **                                           

107 



CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/06/2023 15:26
User:             darcy.landry
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
5001     WATER ENTERPRISE FUND                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

510001 WATER WORKS REVENUE                

510001 400302  INTEREST INCOME                  -2,500           0      -2,500            .00            .00      -2,500.00     .0%*
510001 406105  XFER FROM RET EAR            -2,926,584           0  -2,926,584            .00            .00  -2,926,584.00     .0%*
510001 406201  MISCELLANEOUS REV               -25,000           0     -25,000     -10,349.00            .00     -14,651.00   41.4%*
510001 406600  CONSTRUCTION REVE               -50,000           0     -50,000     -28,633.14            .00     -21,366.86   57.3%*
510001 406601  USER FEES                    -4,500,000           0  -4,500,000    -836,325.81            .00  -3,663,674.19   18.6%*
510001 406602  INTEREST ON DEL A                -6,000           0      -6,000      -2,463.19            .00      -3,536.81   41.1%*
510001 406603  HYDRANT RENTAL FE               -24,000           0     -24,000            .00            .00     -24,000.00     .0%*
510001 406826  HOMEOWNER FINANCE               -10,000           0     -10,000     -20,733.92            .00      10,733.92  207.3%

     TOTAL WATER WORKS REVENUE              -7,544,084           0  -7,544,084    -898,505.06            .00  -6,645,578.94   11.9%

51601057 WATER WORKS EXPENSE                

51601057 511001  SALARIES - FULL               823,335      -7,400     815,935     254,642.68            .00     561,292.32   31.2%
51601057 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                46,000           0      46,000      23,136.60            .00      22,863.40   50.3%
51601057 515001  ON CALL                         5,058           0       5,058         942.48            .00       4,115.52   18.6%
51601057 516000  LONGEVITY                       2,248           0       2,248       1,164.33            .00       1,083.67   51.8%
51601057 519000  TRAVEL ALLOWANC                 1,220           0       1,220          46.92            .00       1,173.08    3.8%
51601057 521100  HEALTH INSURANC               173,531           0     173,531      46,322.15            .00     127,208.85   26.7%
51601057 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 3,242           0       3,242         817.50            .00       2,424.50   25.2%
51601057 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  1,972           0       1,972         501.74            .00       1,470.26   25.4%
51601057 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                64,414           0      64,414      20,641.20            .00      43,772.80   32.0%
51601057 523000  RETIRE CONTRIBU               118,284           0     118,284      36,770.37            .00      81,513.63   31.1%
51601057 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                14,492           0      14,492      22,785.73            .00      -8,293.73  157.2%*
51601057 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 8,716           0       8,716       2,328.84            .00       6,387.16   26.7%
51601057 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                 3,420           0       3,420         304.24         276.71       2,839.05   17.0%
51601057 532200  CONTRACTED SERV                     0       7,400       7,400         339.17       7,060.83            .00  100.0%
51601057 533000  OTHER PROF SERV                 7,254           0       7,254       2,327.88       1,635.25       3,290.87   54.6%
51601057 533001  AUDIT                           4,700           0       4,700         575.00            .00       4,125.00   12.2%
51601057 533002  ENGINEERING SER                 7,300           0       7,300       3,409.99       6,700.01      -2,810.00  138.5%*
51601057 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                   650           0         650         265.99         384.01            .00  100.0%
51601057 534003  SOFTWARE MAINTE                56,248           0      56,248      55,280.02         967.98            .00  100.0%
51601057 541100  WATER & SEWERAG                36,000           0      36,000      12,202.40      19,597.60       4,200.00   88.3%
51601057 543001  VEHICLE MAINT &                 1,000           0       1,000         975.17          24.83            .00  100.0%
51601057 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                   765           0         765         525.00            .00         240.00   68.6%
51601057 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP                 3,110           0       3,110            .00            .00       3,110.00     .0%
51601057 552001  FLEET INSURANCE                 5,028           0       5,028       5,650.10            .00        -622.10  112.4%*
51601057 552003  GENERAL LIABILI                 6,894           0       6,894       7,746.98            .00        -852.98  112.4%*

108 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2qSnKFfJWf1IxII3xwYMwXdh2Z0m1NxiIdHeF9l%2BJc3EcMzLGPeLGpsg9kPV2v3Q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S3QWDr3f1XeU2lNOet2eS%2FX02YU0Eh8rCxLoYkwyvFH2Iib91LTBnWtQNymnWztb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=91gYS902cfGi0Re6WzTaew49iKMapzw%2FrkImVzTIq5J5rIw2PWpPt2d4mTzqdhV%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tbOT1%2Bn7eVK7RFdTVbOVD%2Bu1hJju%2Bz9sd7DjtZvHVrgYGcbcHlX%2BwRkV2Ge04cw2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Scs1Dq8ZGPzf5%2B0Uvxjuj5ZceKLTK0QvFFlYmCHr2lfa6PLSwsvXXtG%2BT10RLNnW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=16e6aoA39bCCBn1iKwjB0rIFv805XJY%2BmlNezfcrbDuhDXfe%2FmEszifba5ubCCw8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AnpvSZzoq%2FCehAKs5MwhHlugdnWb1Pfs5Ej%2FiSRo3o%2Fn4hw71DAwps1zpLEm1wHk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q9x9r7cxwxlpm4oLdcn77P28jAgcB5oRYuR%2FM%2Fm%2BfvxREKO5Zq9eR%2F0ZfdaTy1oU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4THfKRg%2BDIf3Yz4DfCsq0hv%2F1lOj6J8Zv1I1wF3mIdhZiWZBFAGjN4QJktLV93QO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dHwdV5hAw2d1GY16tP5xVM6kbzyq2q85TXfjGFssk3fJqB72datj76b9L%2B5TLPd%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ayuQ7Odnf6IY%2FdBfYs1fDpoGPtpkfU1v9QPexnPEVsvhp4XvHUevTPrQt1pXaS%2Bb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BUWjaoH%2FXYR90iF%2FedNWWfVWTltOxzBItK5LkVrm5nAjYR0MthmU1rEr%2F83Lly9Q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DOLVzoeIlBQEaVOB9qHK8Jg2%2F73vD5b1J5%2FccWMz95dWUvo2Aok8xRg9iERoj1SH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MxpNAuQdSCE1oXcD9ErmwzvJ%2B8QWUb1AFtObGxKgklwxHxq%2Fsp0y4ttKlh2x78Yw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MAl4szFjoWWI4CeBewPOUMkFeQgCpkJJWIZhn7xGYS%2FsgIzpDPGNzHAAMzmwgRd9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zAsysi8Gp8OLIFoP81yGrEqbIifUr28wCgeiRsz487Ra%2FkXjvIUcbCQdiQUhMGZK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZMV6mhiyflAbAVstxA%2Ftf34SvDmfJIh81Ujc1f1eKUsVq48A5Iqwo1SoP0vyAZSx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sg9CNqCFdyfVDbA%2BLiq5mH%2BcT4eQSKFVINFnIhwZZ0ZStscWwbh%2B0ROcwlzDxg%2FL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=89FYgIEeGAVI3sRisRs%2B7G7Sc0JhErEmmcOKa4tMIfFHzGa2js2rWP52SaXE%2B9CM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XtvDP990ZVlwgMj55wd0xOux27CJ6AflcqXEajcgWLEE7ZlCUlnfJlgflasZgahZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d4MaqYUwIb3rDcOp5gboDVPr3NXyWaq%2FWMqlBemSC5n9Ar2GRvktgPbT6aVhofkg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cxb8DtY%2FGrBLx8ntuLN6xJnDM6o7Xc8pxFQc8ct8uj4%2BZ%2F8dN0GEPkU9BX2XD8C4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AdLz36yZ2noYEwfGbIMhzlxa1s%2F6MlxHL9YhFZfMcFEVcaLa%2FD6xr3aeZZe9DIos
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OmHgtfAH%2B7nW98DFkJxa0%2B%2BDlTa8JtbzKmOlm44j5EQ60vJ16hHZg62FBwXjRUJh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lpgLRMwwctURdn0i87762pTXjwh7zH9ZSj6zKSJCeFtJLxp2BwOogwObGdTo5uJI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OoDT4EjGbXBN7liSGZPLnR5xF9JUwo1K81jiPw5lmzCvbGG2ahw1n66UyoYciSR6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HBF1RMyL%2F7nBSUtJ91IQe0lhQVAuEIcC9rskZ45IBn59erhkZC%2FJ%2BMUn6NH8FyHL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yxs2rsp2iuOM%2BNx1qPEN8jHIOmltIUR%2BMqwxKcZ0oIUGVD2387ubiKy5OUmuMjAy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CZ%2FlIYI5lN2FDAgfRSJTMyAhKt9KMYqyq6Vz1Nufk%2FgNoVdyK9imFsVoxWviL3H8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4LE3Wqaq4s07GkJ%2BAw2lJj1Pk88TvduskPZy4%2FIBncO83SlR9v0IP5nHsyBhPzjz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1OjR30VtkAZrnOPvRkWTxuIVLmP3DeETfRnI%2BpL4LqVxN%2BZk2PJfEiGqnrgwpEtR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4cZzp2BGTyqp3v9Zh4ad81NqZR6WCMwdB8%2Bf9XvyP0hn%2FzbXWWkjwa23985k5WBf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Rcpio5A%2FvNB6o%2BpOo9Tgj2x4R7NUGESuDKjwx1kx7NTmeoBEAWoH4%2B%2B0IMnOUzW


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/06/2023 15:26
User:             darcy.landry
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
5001     WATER ENTERPRISE FUND                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

51601057 553400  POSTAGE FEES                      400           0         400          58.35            .00         341.65   14.6%
51601057 554000  ADVERTISING                     1,600           0       1,600          78.44         144.55       1,377.01   13.9%
51601057 555000  PRINTING AND BI                 1,000           0       1,000         462.30         537.70            .00  100.0%
51601057 556000  TUITION                         3,150           0       3,150         266.84         164.50       2,718.66   13.7%
51601057 558000  TRAVEL                            375           0         375         158.04           5.94         211.02   43.7%
51601057 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                 3,165           0       3,165         470.98         102.22       2,591.80   18.1%
51601057 561005  PUBLICATIONS                       63           0          63            .00            .00          63.00     .0%
51601057 561008  VEHICLE SUPPLIE                13,000           0      13,000      10,226.89         706.87       2,066.24   84.1%
51601057 561010  CLOTHING                        7,672           0       7,672       2,453.27       2,970.18       2,248.55   70.7%
51601057 561015  SAFETY EQUIPMEN                 6,900           0       6,900       1,622.85       1,758.86       3,518.29   49.0%
51601057 561022  HOT TOP COLD PA                 6,000           0       6,000       3,353.17       2,646.83            .00  100.0%
51601057 561023  SAND AND GRAVEL                 1,850           0       1,850       1,850.00            .00            .00  100.0%
51601057 561032  OTHER OPERATION                 3,625           0       3,625         445.82         916.00       2,263.18   37.6%
51601057 562600  VEHICLE FUEL                   22,000           0      22,000       5,705.52            .00      16,294.48   25.9%
51601057 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                 2,435           0       2,435         350.53         717.43       1,367.04   43.9%
51601057 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                10,000           0      10,000       1,879.65       2,772.71       5,347.64   46.5%
51601057 575100  INVENTORY PURCH               130,000           0     130,000      48,770.24      46,229.76      35,000.00   73.1%
51601057 581000  DUES AND FEES                   5,655           0       5,655       2,428.00            .00       3,227.00   42.9%
51601057 583000  INTEREST EXPENS               582,941           0     582,941     309,955.14            .00     272,985.86   53.2%
51601057 584000  CONTINGENCY                    20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0%
51601057 589001  STATE PERMITS &                 4,900           0       4,900         239.92       1,937.74       2,722.34   44.4%
51601057 589031  LIEN DISCHARGE                    600           0         600         211.92         228.49         159.59   73.4%
51601057 591000  REDEMPTION OF P             1,796,270           0   1,796,270     303,560.43            .00   1,492,709.57   16.9%
51601057 592001  DEPRECIATION                1,660,336           0   1,660,336            .00            .00   1,660,336.00     .0%
51601057 593002  TRANS TO CAPITA               347,500           0     347,500     347,500.00            .00            .00  100.0%
51601057 593008  TRANSFER TO GEN                25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL WATER WORKS EXPENSE               6,051,318           0   6,051,318   1,541,750.78      98,487.00   4,411,080.22   27.1%

51601073 WATER TREATMENT PLANT              

51601073 511001  SALARIES - FULL               320,188           0     320,188     104,559.81            .00     215,628.19   32.7%
51601073 511002  SALARIES - PART                     0           0           0       6,730.32            .00      -6,730.32  100.0%*
51601073 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                24,500           0      24,500      10,874.90            .00      13,625.10   44.4%
51601073 515001  ON CALL                        17,914           0      17,914       6,621.63            .00      11,292.37   37.0%
51601073 516000  LONGEVITY                         726           0         726         575.00            .00         151.00   79.2%
51601073 521100  HEALTH INSURANC                50,075           0      50,075      16,809.20            .00      33,265.80   33.6%
51601073 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 1,300           0       1,300         333.28            .00         966.72   25.6%
51601073 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                    759           0         759         208.71            .00         550.29   27.5%
51601073 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                26,701           0      26,701       9,557.41            .00      17,143.59   35.8%
51601073 523000  RETIREMENT CONT                46,738           0      46,738      15,759.83            .00      30,978.17   33.7%
51601073 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                 4,783           0       4,783       7,519.66            .00      -2,736.66  157.2%*

109 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s9Gh5%2BEYb196jB0EU9WrL98UOVWudhGMhjIEwJWthp79O1mHrLuStqU8F6ohiQKL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TSH4A817cdJZHMkQVER6wLKY8Iz0quFrLBKAT3KDOnpffocL4kBGbb%2B0eToFzdtL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OEws6rwG8exAe0EN39fZP7j%2BJ07y4xh%2Bqu2PvIwWsJHVcBVBsut50U%2Fib1Jblw7Y
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5uKifOIygesPxAK%2Fnr8IUGJ%2BVhBaMbR9XHIa2knT4G7U5u8Q1RfFvgtyhh1oFwyq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GS0grOLFt3UAStdEySgQx1565RSZmiyfixV%2F4aw5nNmiwpt9D4WK4gxLbHInFUbU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kp3gJCUrzKY7AKnojNrRwENOrD8VNMQl1ZbawCfgZluSBJ2yfSZWUlEMtczKrbcD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SQBrCtfkLhGqnFy5TN9Zf7dHmHynwsdotxClo00q1L%2BBS7ZO6Cw3SRmDZNl66uky
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=26ZPovT0d2SYJX6bVthVMRSQsjCoxv2FHzhVmTSk%2FSXDIGEdrHm44J6EY6mYn%2FnU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CvTVlWd5ZkjEN0lwbxa6Rzqv2y5EBBbF5q%2FChV0fpJRMMPXhOR%2FW2e%2BSAvQtmT54
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mAWxaNcry8zdgRzXavzaCkkiFhCxwYxuPX42nxxq5COJY2xRMNnpuebeYK97V0St
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VT0SmL8LGx6uCNdTxDec35wo%2Fzcc9MFWv4U%2BEEagsxvDceaYvOPSCgjhofvalqdN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1s0gnRRm296Tgh8nspjhfG1rMhI9IqNsRyi%2FuI4oiahgDenRRG9WDsDaCGMUq4Mi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SqHS5%2BTx6djbVTjyYZUHRZpHmfohmqsv60LMr89hmd1rgSr5Xrao393E1JZl3Lzv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fi58h8CIlBkd3j8KfFryMH1znVibahUnm9nar9JMnId8wbTVo8XJy97lTOOWq%2FFu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wGrsRXwvj2uQLHVYdrKe6E4BrRyBRPChzplLlLFtjL586pV0FrDjVI5rn6BVRlG4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Ao879aK6DUw4fFvcK3Bugak%2FLtnPcwafv3kvEGSKpHla%2F4xPjJuut5xgmWFW02r
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MTMF6q%2BH%2FwCqSeYAQHgUQEd045leapRfEnf7bMDG0OMFSForsosd7OfdHZSIcx5O
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eFGQmMHno05ECRbROo0GPvat9i3l6ebD%2FL5pr3LEVbyQPgn0B26vkF9KjqyCJoeH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WRZL4bsDDCAcewQApSDt8EI9Fx3DsKuzTlAe5%2FliWqAr3n5XsxjpAPJro%2B252N2N
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=asw7zr8N1HH5mm7C2mMh2WM8hXNFb9W5h6SZ3lZL5PBVZGhtSoxSw9lzTGJSgQEP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UfOTNEsErCGNpROA5SpYL6eKNRqpbONLMNMmrfGvKzTVM4Ui%2FKG8CzuOEd%2FnHwui
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=od8qTE%2BKM8yYlm%2BALRfeNV0mdhIMG82bi5ded2ofsxMJbO%2B0hfc%2BHVgUF5hH8%2FnJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lCxRAjVwOl177dQOuwmvQHYkmkD8UskzYUoBpA9%2B91gPrhoPS3%2Fit44hw9yP7YSA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g7rKq3UN%2B6QnvCBeukjCof%2B4VE68gP7AoJqyYJFK61oXOR6q3ZVMianP8QWLIqiH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mtVS5Idl2YMaZqdQ66Hh%2Bf4Fuc94JYkNkLUWNiLBW8HvsX2g0hTKOHNSBcMVn8re
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zCxFabyNTL1iEBaUC5sP%2BWte6dBC2T3k41keuvDIBkMaxtmQKzgCcwsqgexCIo%2By
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kFvrdXf2meSc3m4AVoYYi7nnUKALw%2BKYHBGfeR60wjwJSwMfwbpP%2Fzoop3KrFrx8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yv3tdPvWvmcp8rY3dI%2B1BccIblxLIiqFQqYXwkICuJ32vlu3%2B6XulO4inRRUP0jz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z%2BQwN91lokDIvCkkLygxGSYQDJaPqk5x%2FP2Ni%2BitpNY9mEvgxH3D2GOaSOp2zpV5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zotW3olcNqW3xyBv%2FuzHQg2%2BgcsbT%2FyJJW7Sf5%2F9SxXYC61LtRqocgzdmU78pKcr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wLsBSnVrd%2FfQh0LLDw7akwdLOqxVuS8kjXGfVspWhYQRpzf9nmUT1NsePfYucgB1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8j8sFQeX%2BAW%2BgoGut%2FmGFsxHKV4DIORQXdKk1WTUALRbMAfLzRNbJJyPUQ%2FlV4vJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xygJfVCUT8JAC0uwM1kawKNdIxYnnlcTe%2FJG7b7p1NbQPjYJPJ434MQBp1QXfTDg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nywJWNrUgRiDXn2CJsSqeyeYd%2BPSifYFrkkL42%2FpWso6Fd%2BEsYCBd7HukzeLc9Dz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=87xxJUp2D5MvfQPLieZulIuVcyAAYgc9dfshCSiLjplXaXRbDxnHDK4RyxYH2PkX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R9V%2F1B%2BKtYttPQ6J32ip0Qo4R8G%2FA0h0rJHTDtu6156S%2F1PJDYvnue%2F2WqTki%2B7y
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9iYOrcLAN4g7oAxpD0fYUtYyKjSEHlff9gtxOJMBwnqdFJvnsbhmxAhZb6MeqR3H


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/06/2023 15:26
User:             darcy.landry
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
5001     WATER ENTERPRISE FUND                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

51601073 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 3,455           0       3,455       1,041.93            .00       2,413.07   30.2%
51601073 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                 4,400           0       4,400            .00         342.45       4,057.55    7.8%
51601073 533000  OTHER PROF SERV                11,000           0      11,000       1,327.00       8,000.00       1,673.00   84.8%
51601073 533002  ENGINEERING SER                17,500           0      17,500       5,008.26      17,191.74      -4,700.00  126.9%*
51601073 533006  LABORATORY SERV                28,826           0      28,826       3,614.45       3,240.55      21,971.00   23.8%
51601073 541901  HVAC SERVICE CO                 6,822           0       6,822            .00       6,822.00            .00  100.0%
51601073 543000  REPAIR AND MAIN                82,814           0      82,814      17,081.70      17,349.13      48,383.17   41.6%
51601073 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                94,309           0      94,309       6,151.99      33,935.86      54,221.15   42.5%
51601073 552002  PROPERTY INSURA                 9,150           0       9,150      10,282.11            .00      -1,132.11  112.4%*
51601073 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                 15,041           0      15,041       5,292.43         783.39       8,965.18   40.4%
51601073 561001  JANITORIAL SUPP                 1,800           0       1,800            .00            .00       1,800.00     .0%
51601073 561002  BLDG MAINT SUPP                 2,200           0       2,200         745.63            .00       1,454.37   33.9%
51601073 561009  TRAINING MATERI                   750           0         750         171.95            .00         578.05   22.9%
51601073 561010  CLOTHING                        6,504           0       6,504       2,820.00       1,576.81       2,107.19   67.6%
51601073 561015  SAFETY EQUIPMEN                17,600           0      17,600       2,144.03            .00      15,455.97   12.2%
51601073 561031  CHEMICALS                     248,396           0     248,396     106,759.67      24,055.87     117,580.46   52.7%
51601073 561037  LABORATORY SUPP                13,920           0      13,920       6,942.32       1,399.16       5,578.52   59.9%
51601073 561040  EQUIPMENT REPAI                38,250           0      38,250      17,643.49         127.99      20,478.52   46.5%
51601073 562200  ELECTRICITY                   213,000           0     213,000      35,739.37      14,260.63     163,000.00   23.5%
51601073 562400  HEATING FUEL                   28,000           0      28,000            .00       2,100.00      25,900.00    7.5%
51601073 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                31,700           0      31,700       1,625.94       1,682.90      28,391.16   10.4%
51601073 589030  PROP TAX TO OTH                43,500           0      43,500            .00          93.16      43,406.84     .2%

     TOTAL WATER TREATMENT PLANT             1,412,621           0   1,412,621     403,942.02     132,961.64     875,717.34   38.0%

51601570 WATER REVENUE OFFICE               

51601570 511001  SALARIES - FULL                42,327           0      42,327      17,239.94            .00      25,087.06   40.7%
51601570 516000  LONGEVITY                         100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
51601570 521100  HEALTH INSURANC                12,372           0      12,372       4,123.93            .00       8,248.07   33.3%
51601570 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                   127           0         127          43.28            .00          83.72   34.1%
51601570 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                    108           0         108          34.90            .00          73.10   32.3%
51601570 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                 3,244           0       3,244       1,305.71            .00       1,938.29   40.3%
51601570 523000  RETIREMENT CONT                 5,739           0       5,739       2,342.28            .00       3,396.72   40.8%
51601570 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                    49           0          49          77.54            .00         -28.54  158.2%*
51601570 528001  DISABILITY INSU                   453           0         453         169.19            .00         283.81   37.3%
51601570 543000  REPAIR AND MAIN                 2,916           0       2,916       2,594.00            .00         322.00   89.0%
51601570 553400  POSTAGE FEES                   12,000           0      12,000       2,638.86       2,500.00       6,861.14   42.8%
51601570 555000  PRINTING AND BI                   410           0         410         267.27         142.73            .00  100.0%
51601570 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                   300           0         300         205.00          95.00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL WATER REVENUE OFFICE                 80,145           0      80,145      31,041.90       2,737.73      46,365.37   42.1%

110 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=axCvWHm8TFn7mw5KlBEQ8UcW6puwq6g109Vhg5Z%2FWWz9JlmlcNbzSz4K5NxJKjRx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pO3IJe0wOvBypVgko2H%2Fi%2FRq3bZqNsYrIcp64WzsEE%2BKCYgiPO20vSzxhUMIlClR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E%2BIY4xl%2BoAIB53Tr%2FfojecfmyQCo3%2B%2BoTOjg8%2FrcTdZR1sZ7FHP6sQ%2FJGniA9F9v
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZB4ISYA8BWPTfyo8Tz0q%2BltD95OlvnG3%2BkGyt1fJ2s4nuCtMtW6Hfdo5%2Bw3zoDSM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z3Tv28ynq10z9E8aM3Rh4BarMGlUNtJj%2BWK1S7ES7cOuKgBKj9amdyZgBt2OsUiP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OdGtuZZO65CMCUlKiOxiBORYMwy2WApyobSX2RKx9bAjrZysE1HIQRVV25g4z%2Fcu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=348xofvbeCXJYa4Hjq7qcvNsxg6bAm0dZm6bO7ItX25SqOtPAsu4Y0XK5Jr9JBMV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pLe%2FcDJH3YFgdWJiUWpFX8YKmSvJMIS0h8arlQC20z093nd5b7facpkk12l5eWYo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5jOB1x2rCSbwM8ZxKSbCSSDHHmiT9LFrF%2FHuNGI4%2BvbdArKLdKNDDlD2k%2FjPb%2F7t
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DfV2wX%2BApCLi%2B28p6mR4OOgfioo%2Bl7TziN2As%2B%2Bj2WH8lX8SKG9SoEbmSGE0pij1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=agrN9x71QXg5Bj5T%2BTj%2Bzb7V4mndjp2wIFyTUt%2FuTDRGtt6rzOIDP9oF3lmd8DzI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fzlq%2BSNX0WYgA5u5SyGAJq6p3rByRIokghvqdNIUk1XLk4HeX3uSWh1967xgpWKS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ac3QKzDMpZa0mL8dJ%2F%2BEFNfdx4tAd0UmKoOCFZLDEa6kADg3hiLat95D0XPEJcxs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nMVZ%2FLORnRsJQS53n2UWGXPUJUs9QwpFPkggsLE1co5ihqprpz64yYPq3wqFZcKK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OlKyAhvFF9Tolf8Jk5I7E0seWge5Byr54S6iLixHLyRg6NXFj0u1dH1LmU398vNQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B8OoS2xRKmK2GjNNHVb7mtSv8doRpd8cnz%2F1xBEYOCUvruvT9m9vTVckW7eJk8uT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2wQHgjR6mS3NAv4kgosIRVSXYEglbYaJqKspes2L3zsMVN0Xn2DaNrCtcmp9x%2BfY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fBFZVls%2Bu8SWvb2%2B1GPWakMQJkicO4YnAehpvotDk0DyrkY0J%2BY6ckSHL3%2BJ1ko7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w8V4b%2BcQxVgfO2iv5nI6csxliTqL8PRL8AdTtTfMoSAJHjWA3uDmdsdyZUeNN53z
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=beLKsgCiLO1t2RFsS15uQ6Q2zf%2B7Lyndx3V8jHepW%2FOZPkEpzf5brDHTyG4AGlgI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xwtM00W%2BMJq4tXpkJ%2BAbEOFVcJlxYDCN0RM9o3xnnPvi817wudhIgIeSCekEx2xa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=scdT%2BPO4Wf1irm4iFlP%2B8cb4CHfjst%2FbyoxZTJ7kzqtTXdW5aDbZB89xW1RLiqUI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7%2B%2F9envetfZvjEKW9oNPAnkG0cCgy51cAiXskXBOQQkLN2%2BjE%2Bezb0ITjgiGVzqU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1okr6dorxQAmYVrf5b1iSDs01PDZ%2Fj0xaobgT%2FfwWZM6cu2oFRE8jM5Vji6VeJX6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D9Mv0kSkJ0tHu7GFRUo2aLFhYbocWaCTMX01%2BgZQQINDmPVWv0hG1nVcU%2Fe%2FG5h7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tghfxaNtIYIPM0n6ODP%2Bj%2Bt1t11cMdRkGpBTWvXZORuKP12KBqr7WS4ugiq2rdqw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cfE%2BgRCe7%2BiNPkynAUcBGnDG0kLDG9XoyepT4E7sBhrl8f2blONBDIqgSwjplwjO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uNZwsmEDJEiD%2FNtNe%2Bw9%2FX3WhLG07dWTlmL9M5lDkW7X9BGyYc7TnN3wChb6w5SV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IHU7rYl%2B0fWX9SeKcaz1R7A2sNY2xaxyCcGD4iTuWrY142EX41hG2fLYm5WiT2Wc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wawLtSvZEprn1QHSlFmrdNGT7srnEH4frQ5xcvHEUMu6SIH%2BMTiMJDqlR%2FJtGq8Q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0MwAVcbOi4Kqc4Ofalh8NyefiZa1Rxmd8XePypU%2Bhv%2F%2BTsFhzVBgxi7LUapIgbSH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2BIzc1HvV%2FgedrrWNL9BeFERnMEZgPIh%2Fz7OrrYI7zsDdQvgopiVe903HO8%2BMGtP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c%2FXEGJlx44X454sC%2Bno%2BZKCOsS%2FoYmxJ2CyYPX6iJ7YWphac4UbmOQWk0MrsnjNO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mk1JZlDQlwC4Z0eJVJ31W2TWnbTGOP3TapDqMyz80l9ABYQe0nGrvwq6a86jZ8Rz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3IilznwKA%2FsEM4LCJDlaD5rrnhtwlqcS%2BL0LSQWHzgjox%2BNYA8TEc7kvtyl9tUkT


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/06/2023 15:26
User:             darcy.landry
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
5001     WATER ENTERPRISE FUND                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

     TOTAL WATER ENTERPRISE FUND                     0           0           0   1,078,229.64     234,186.37  -1,312,416.01  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -7,544,084           0  -7,544,084    -898,505.06            .00  -6,645,578.94
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    7,544,084           0   7,544,084   1,976,734.70     234,186.37   5,333,162.93

111 



CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 11/06/2023 15:26
User:             darcy.landry
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

                              GRAND TOTAL            0           0           0   1,078,229.64     234,186.37  -1,312,416.01  100.0%

                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Darcy Landry **                                           

112 


	Utility Advisory Board
	October 16, 2023
	5:30pm
	MEMBERS PRESENT
	OTHERS PRESENT
	MINUTES
	2. Approval of September 11, 2023 Minutes
	3.  Appeals
	Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 13 units of sewer at $8.17 for a total of $106.21.  Mr. Boudreau seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously.
	Mr. Barnes made a motion to abate 70 units of water and sewer for a total of $962.52.  Mr. Johnson seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously.

	5. Adjournment:
	Mr. Libby made a motion to adjourn at 6:44 pm.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Boudreau, the motion passed unanimously.



